## Minutes (10.06.15)

- I. Called to order at 12:18PM
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approve last week's meeting minutes
  - a. Moved by Sawyer Seconded by Jericho
- IV. Executive reports
  - a. President
    - i. Need to collect attendance questionnaires from everyone
    - ii. SGA needs an Alcohol Awareness event idea for Alcohol Awareness week
    - iii. Chili cook off is this Thursday at 11:00AM
      - 1. All SGA members should attend during normal meeting hours
      - 2. Need people to be there at 11:00AM
    - iv. It's important to follow Parliamentary Procedure to maintain order and make sure everyone is heard
      - 1. If someone is talking, do not speak until addressed by the president
    - v. New Senators Study Parliamentary procedure to get familiar with the meeting structure
      - 1. Any questions, ask the advisors or the president
    - vi. Parking Lot list An on-going list to record items of business that will be addressed at a later date
      - 1. Executive will put that together
  - b. Vice President
    - i. Judy Hay
      - 1. Passing of the Foundation President
        - a. Anny Maree Hailes will take place as new president
        - October 26<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup>, a guest speaker will come and talk about gender, disability, race, etc.
- V. Committee Reports
  - a. Service
    - i. Update: Idea for getting people to sign up for the Blood Drive
      - Groups of three can find a time together and advertise at the SGA desk (or other designated area)
        - a. Talk with Sam about meeting times so groups don't overlap
      - 2. Take list to class
  - b. Visibility
    - i. Website is updated Still need a group picture
    - ii. Vote on two places for SGA group event
      - 1. Fly-High trampoline park
        - a. 11 per person
        - . Enigma Escape Room
          - a. 26 per person
            - i. Only can have ten people per session
      - 3. Bojo's Pizza Party
      - 4. Event will happen November 3<sup>rd</sup>
    - ii. Mission Statement is rather wordy
      - 1. Will potentially keep just the first sentence
    - iv. Zak went to a CAB meeting and discussed a Meet and Greet with the members
- VI. Advisor reports
  - a. Shirts have been ordered through bookstore emblem changed, along with font
  - b. Sand volley ball today
    - i. Come play and bring a team even if they didn't sign up
- VII. Old Business -

- a. Float parade has been moved to 11:00AM instead of 4:00PM
  - Can build and decorate boxes in the SLICE office, but can be moved to the Residence Hall if needed
- VIII. New Business
  - a. Jericho moved to vote for either the Fly-High Trampoline or Enigma Escape Room Seconded by Garrett
    - Discussion
      - 1. There is a chance later this semester an event similar to Enigma Escape House will happen
    - ii. All approved of the Fly-High Trampoline
      - 1. Motion passed for Tramp
  - b. Make sure new senators can meet with their committees
- IX. Adjourned at 12:48PM
  - a. Moved by Zak Seconded by Sawyer

